

JASON MORRIS

UI & UX Designer

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/jmorris10>

jmail.morris@gmail.com

+44 7471 966 811

Sale, Manchester

UK

“ With more than 5 years of working as a **User Experience Designer** and additionally 6+ years of work experience in **Visual Design**. I have been focused on crafting useful, functional and aesthetic designs. With a good grasp over Visual design, Interaction design, and Usability, I produce eye catching visual designs with simplified UX solutions. ”

SOFT SKILLS

Planning and organization, User interviews, Gathering user data & analysis, Ideation, Problem solving, Doodling basic ideas, User centric design, User testing, Wireframing, Creating quick prototypes, Setting UI standards

DESIGN SKILLS

01 Computer

Adobe Photoshop CC ●●●●●●●●

Adobe InDesign CC ●●●●●●●○

Adobe Illustrator CC ●●●●●●●○

Adobe Flash CC ●●●●●●○○

Sketch ●●●●●●○○

Axure ●●●●●●○○

HTML & CSS ●●●●●●○○

Javascript & JQuery ●●●●○○○○

Blender 2.7 ●●●●○○○○

02 Knowledge

Web Usability Standards

Research

Analytics

Infographics

Grid & Layout

Image Editing


User Testing


Interface Design

Typography


Heuristics

HOBBIES & INTERESTS


 Cycling


 Photography

 Digital Art

 Sketching

 Wildlife

 Learning

 DIY Projects like Arduino

 Sports

LANGUAGES

English



WORK EXPERIENCE

- **NOV 2013 - PRESENT**
Tata Consultancy Services
Senior UI & UX Designer
- **SEP 2011 - OCT 2013**
Delphian Logic
Web Designer
- **AUG 2007 - SEP 2011**
Brainvisa (Indecomm Learning)
Visual Designer
- **APR 2004 - JUL 2007**
The Bishops School
Teacher

PROFESSIONAL COURSES

- Certified Usability Analyst** 2014
Human Factors International
- Core Java** 2007
Seed infotech
- Advanced 2d & 3d Animation** 2006
RCMS

EDUCATION

- Master of Arts** 2003
English (Pune University)
- Bachelor of Science** 2001
Botany (Pune University)